

Aviad Chai

Graphic Designer

Contact

☎ 050-2225909 📍 Mevaseret Zion
✉ Aviadchai@gmail.com

About Me

Nice to meet you

Responsible, dedicated with quick absorption and full of ambition, loves to learn new things, acquire knowledge and skills, has excellent interpersonal skills

Military Service

Military police

2008-2011
I served as a security guard (IDF)
2011-2013
Permanent Service: position - security guard

Work Experience

Tzamtzam / Graphic Designer

Aug 2018 - Today
Product design for businesses and private customers. Work on a number of different printers and in a variety of formats

Freelance Designer

Sep 2018 - Today
Working with business clients. Website design
Branding and building design languages for businesses

Educational programs

Graphic and interactive design

Oct 2017 - Apr 2019
Graphics and interactive at Mentor College

Cubase - software course

March 2012 - Jun 2012
CUBASE software course for creating and producing sound

Technical knowledge

Tools



CHAIDESIGN.NET

Portfolio >